
From: Emily Houk <emily@r2pconsultants.com>
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2015 3:36 PM
To: Lishinski, Karen (DHHS)
Cc: Peeler, Nancy (DHHS)
Subject: CM Updates for Flint
Attachments: CMprotocol121315_Flint_EH Edits.docx

See attached.

When I combed through it, it seemed like there were only a few places where you would want to differentiate what you ask because of the child's age. The developmental screening was the most

obvious...see if the approach works. I added several questions in the comments.

Also--Project Find is no more! When the grant was defunded some items were continued--but the statewide hotline was disallowed. OSE has a number you can call...but it isn't really a "find line". Might be a good question for Susan Broman's people.

Karen--we will have to go over the forms again....sigh.

Em

--

Emily Houk, President and Chief Mischief Maker
Research to Practice Consulting, LLC
216 North Chestnut
Lansing, Michigan 48933
517-896-2712
r2pconsultants.com